

Solanyi Garcia

514 713 1448

solanyidesigner@gmail.com

Laval, QC, Canada

About

Experience Education Skills

Languages

- Spanish
- English
- French

About

I'm a junior graphic designer passionate about offering creative answers to every challenge I face. What I enjoy the most about graphic design is the opportunity to express myself through art, and visually communicate the concept behind a logo, a brand or any art design.

Within these past two years of studies, I've had the opportunity to learn and work with several types of projects among them websites design, magazines design, logo design and corporate branding, as well as other design for printing.

Among my strengths, I would list strong communication and organization skills, able to work under pressure and team-oriented person.



MY **FOLIO**



About

Skills

Experience

Education

Solanyi Garcia



514 713 1448



@ solanyidesigner@gmail.com



, Laval, QC, Canada

Experience

10/2021 - 12/2021

FASHION FIGHTS CANCER

Graphic Designer (Intern)

- Contributed to mock-ups, email campaigns and social media content.
- ♦ Supported branding, digital marketing copywriting and advertising campaigns by engaging with followers on various social media platforms.
- ♦ Collaborated with team members to help expand marketing channels.
- ♦ Designed and presented social media campaign ideas.
- Helped with planning and hosting of marketing events.
- Created informative and entertaining posts for client's Twitter, Facebook and Instagram pages.

07/2020 - 09/2021 Wcuatro, S.R.L.

Junior Graphic Designer

- Designed website layouts, templates and unique branded looks.
- Coordinated, created and scheduled content, designs and periodic updates to company website.
- Designed custom banners and arts for social media posts
- Completed final touches for projects such as images sizes and font selection.

05/2014 - 12/2019

Gamel

Legal Consultant

- ♦ Prepared and reviewed contracts and other legal documents following applicable regulations.
- Drafting of service contracts
- Review and validation of legal agreements.
- Legal Advice.
- Negotiated with opposing groups or individuals to reach resolutions, avoid litigation and accomplish goals of clients.



MY **FOLIO**



About

Skills

Experience

Education

Solanyi Garcia

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



514 713 1448





Laval, QC, Canada

Education

2021-2022

College La Salle

Montreal, QC, Canada

2010-2012

Universidad Catolica de Santo Domingo

Dominican Republic

2014

Fungepro

Dominican Republic

Computer Graphics

Diploma of Vocational Studies DVS

Legal and Political Sciencies

Real Estate

♦ Real Estatereal license

Skills

- Illustrator
- Phostoshop
- Indesign
- Adobe XD
- Wordpress
- Wix
- HTML5
- Css3
- Web Design

- Logo design
- Illustration
- Image Manipulation
- Corporate Branding
- Customer service
- Time management
- Active listening
- Strong organizational skills
- Excellent teamwork



MY **FOLIO**